



Minutes 11-14-2024

- 1. Called to Order: 4:04pm**
- 2. Roll Call: Senator Koslosky absent (excused)**
- 3. Public Input:**
 - a. Approved Theatre Allocation and Travel funds request**
 - b. Approved Friendsgiving Allocated funds**
 - c. OER Maggie Svanger talks with us about OER and how they help teachers and students have free books/resources for their classes. There is an open copyright where you can publish under OER for multiple people to use. We want to spread the word about OER to faculty and students. Please reach out with any and all questions.**
 - d. Approved Rota act funds request to use their funds from canceled event to donate to the food pantry on campus. The food pantry has doubled its visitors this year just within the first three months of the semester.**
- 4. Desk Hour Feedback: The ban classroom ceiling is sagging and there is worry it will fall and hurt someone. Senator Buschman will report to an AG teacher for this to be fixed**
- 5. It has been suggested that we need more child friendly events on campus.**
- 6. Executive Reports**
 - a. President**
 - i. Monthly meeting with President Schaffer: He is happy to have a conversation about the budget for Dr. Brown if we'd like**
 - b. Vice President**
 - i. NA**
 - c. Vice President - Larianie**
 - i. NA**
 - d. Secretary**
 - i. Minutes approved**

- e Treasurer
 - i Budget \$1,10833
- f ExOfficio
 - i NoReport

7. Committee Reports

- a College Council - n/a
- b Food/Advisory Committee - n/a
- c DEI Advisory Board - n/a
- d Student Committee - Friendsgiving event. Trivia Unplugged Please bring a dessert. The event will be from 11 am to 1 pm on November 21st.
- e Faculty and Staff Committee - Having a meeting next week
- f Campus Committee - January 27th for the Edict dinner. Finding a speaker for the dinner. Possibly Dr. Shaffer? Reaching out to University of W as well. Jennie from Laamie is helping with this.
- g Community Committee - We raised \$315 from the Epilepsy Event
- h SGA in the classroom - Making presentations for next semester. Trying to get a hold of Dan in IT. Member of the tech club is looking for a senator for SGA. Working as a system to get more information out to students. One IT, One Trades, and One CC Senator.
- i OER - There is a new E Books system through the bookstore. Let your teachers know if they want to opt out. If your text book is available anywhere else your teacher is not allowed to tell their students. The contract needs to be thoroughly looked at. We as students should know what our bookstore does. If you need resources, please reach out to Caius.

8 Advisor Reports

- a The Vice President and Secretary positions are changing

9 Old Business

- a Two suggestion boxes bought for the test. Next meeting we will see them and decide where they will go
- b Write a memo in support. Discussion. Approve to write the memo

10 New Business

- a Work on what the students want and don't want from the bookstore contract negotiation
- b Made a new minute and agenda template. What do we think?

11. Adjourn 5:46pm

